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STATE OF MICHIGAN b
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES ﬂ ‘5:
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING Some®
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM ISMAEL AHMED
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

April 2, 2009

Dawn Huff
9415 Winslow Dr.
Saranac, Ml 48881

RE: License #: AF340269593
Huff's Back "Achers"
9415 Winslow Drive
Saranac, Ml 48881

Dear Ms. Huff:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 241-2585.

Sincerely,

Dawn N. Timm, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
7109 W. Saginaw

P.O. Box 30650

Lansing, Ml 48909

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:
Administrator:
Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF340269593
Dawn Huff

9415 Winslow Dr.
Saranac, Ml 48881

(616) 642-9210
N/A
Huff's Back "Achers"

9415 Winslow Drive
Saranac, Ml 48881

(616) 642-9210
4

AGED
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED



Purpose of Addendum
A written modification request to increase the capacity of the license from four

residents to five residents was received on 03/27/2009. A verbal request to increase
the capacity of the license was received on 03/25/20009.

Methodology

03/25/2009  Onsite Inspection Completed

Description of Findings and Conclusions

An on-site inspection was completed on 03/25/2009. Bedroom #3 will be used for
the additional resident and will have only one resident in the room. Bedroom #3
measured 13'6” x 12’10” = 173.21 square feet. The living room space used by the
residents measured 263 square feet, which is more than adequate for five residents.

Recommendation
| recommend approval of Bedroom #3 as a private bedroom for an additional

resident and to increase the capacity of the license from four to five residents. |
recommend that the status of the license remains unchanged.

04/02/2009

Dawn N. Timm Date
Licensing Consultant



